

Minutes of the meeting of the Llandyrnog Community Council on the 19th June 2018

Present:G.Butler,M.Parry,H.Wright,G.C.Evans,R.Griffith,A.Thomas.J.McGuire,
A.Rowley Williams,E.Williams

Apologies:A.Evans,P.Gore Rees,H.Wright

The meeting was chaired by R.Griffith

1.0) Community Policeman

PCSO Armstrong had sent apologies

No issues of concern were raised

2.0) Declaration of interest

There were no declaration of interest.

3.0) Confirmation of Minutes

It was proposed and seconded that the minutes as presented were a true record of the May meeting and were signed by the Chairman

4.00) Matters Arising

4.1)Stocks – had been replaced and Clerk to write to thank Mr Elwyn Evans for his work and requesting no payment

4.2) Speddyd Sign still needed attention – Clerk to remind T.Carr

4.3) Adrian Walls no sign of map – Clerk to contact

- 4.4) Empty property Church Square – Mr Fisher DCC not responded Clerk to contact
- 4.5) repair works not carried out on Llandyrnog to Denbigh Road and therefore scarifying not delivered
- 4.6) Scarecrow competition – five entries Cllr Evans been to judge
- 4.7) Footpath between Glanrafon and Maes Tyrnog had been cleaned
- 4.7) new door had been fixed to provide access to garden to side of cocoa room
- 4.8) Mosaic had been fitted to the stairs at Llangwyfan bus stop and Clerk had thanked MHC for their work
- 4.9) Ben Wilcox Jones not responded to request for site visit re Stop Sign at Gladstone Terrace

5.0) Correspondence

- DCC Invitation to Armed Forces Day 27th June at Ruthin
- Numerous e mails regarding Arla issue
- Cycling event – confirmation from Peter Mc Dermott DCC that this was a rogue event and that not been registered and therefore no consultation taken place
- Notification of Community Arts Projects by Carriageworks via Emily Reddy – no dates or real details

6.00) Reports

There were no reports.

7.0) Financial report

Members were given a written report as follows

Receipts of £7198.78 against a budget of £12049
Payments o £3447.11 against a budget of £15503

Balance of Treasurers Account £18.162

Balance of Business Account £9256.11

7.1) Governance and accounting statement approved my Members.

8.00 Matters for Payment

H.Wilson Jones	£29.00	Cleaning cocoa rooms
J.A.Jones	£58.00	Litter picking
Green Fingers	£170.00	Flowers for roundabout
Bryn Davies	£27.03	Timber for stocks
BrynDavies	£14.20	Ironmongery for stocks

Members agreed to pay the amounts shown above

10.00 Planning Matters

An application had been circulated in between meetings as follows:

application	18/2018/0423
proposal	Formation of new openings and alteration to windows
location	The Rookery, Plas Bennett
Community Council response	Support the application

Members Items:

- DCC were about to consult on less regular bin collection and CC would respond accordingly
- Concerns about visibility on the Groesfawr crossroads – Clerk to contact DCC
- Concerns about lack of consultation re future road works in Llandyrnog since clearly the road had been marked in readiness for roadworks in near future – Clerk to contact Toiny Ward DCC
- Request Emily Reddy to attend future meeting to discuss Cae Nant Phase II
- Historical Society request to engrave additional names on the War Memorial – advised to contact Conservation Officer since it was probably listed
- Ysgol Rhewl – Event 13th July between 2:00pm and 6:00pm

AOB

Cllr.Evans wanted to relay CC thanks to Clerk for planting the flowers on the roundabout,Cllr Griffiths for the container side of Cocoa Rooms and Brownies for the box by Old School

There being no other matter the meeting closed at 20::45

Next meeting to be held at Cocoa Rooms, Llandyrnog, Tuesday 17th July

Signed.....

Date.....